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GOVERNOR   SECRETARY 

 
September 24, 2024 
 
Mr. Baohong Wan, PhD, PE 
Gannett Fleming 
One Glenwood Avenue, Suite 900 
Raleigh, NC 27603 
 

SUBJECT:   NCDOT Review of TIA to Assess Required Improvements Associated with  
   Summit Church Chatham County on US 15-501  
 
Mr. Wan, 
 
The NC Department of Transportation has reviewed the Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) dated 
August 16, 2024, as submitted to this office for the Summit Church Chatham County on US 15-501.  
The TIA studied the development site driveways on US 15-501 at each of the following 
intersections: SR 1721 (Lystra Road), SR 1606 (Poplar Street)/Hidden Oaks Drive, Sr 1719 (Vickers 
Road)/Briar Chapel Parkway, Sr 1717 (Jack Bennet Road) and at both proposed access drives.  
Based on comments from the District Engineer’s office, Division Traffic Engineer’s office, and the 
Congestion Management unit, the following stipulations and recommendations are offered: 
 

1. Please see attached drawing for proposed improvements/incorporation of TIA 
recommendations for the subject site. 
 

2. Construct right turn lane with 150’ storage and appropriate tapers at Site Access 1 on US 15-
501 NB. 
 

3. Construct right turn lane with 100’ storage and appropriate tapers at Site Access 2 on US 15-
501 NB. 

 
4. Maintain 12’ thru and turn lane widths throughout project limits. 

 
Provide additional public right of way to NCDOT to measure a minimum of 15ft from proposed 
edge of pavement. Other easements may be required as determined through the driveway permitting 
process. 
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All work associated with the above-mentioned improvements shall be carried out through an 
approved Encroachment Agreement issued by the NCDOT Division 8 Engineer.  In addition, any 
traffic signal timing modifications required (determined during driveway permitting process) will 
need to be coordinated through the Division Traffic Engineer’s Office (Attn: David Willett, 150 
DOT Drive, Carthage, NC, 28327) before work may commence. 
 
If you have any further questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to call Tyler Kimes, 
Assistant District Supervisor, at (336) 318-4004 
   
 
 
 
       Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 R. J. Monroe 
       District Supervisor 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachment 
 
cc: Mr. Reuben Blakley, P.E., Division Engineer 
 Mr. David Willett, Division Traffic Engineer 
 Mr. Nicholas Lineberger, P.E., Congestion Management Regional Engineer 
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